Lowell Parks and Recreation Department
133 Stedman Street * Lowell, MA * 01851
P: 978.674.1820

www.LowellMA.gov

Shannon Cohan
Superintendent of Parks

MEMORANDUM

. /
TO: Thomas A. Golden, Jr., City Manager
FROM: Shannon Cohan, Superintendent of Parks
CC: Shawn Machado, Assistant City Manager; Paul St. Cyr, Commissioner of Parks;
Melissa Desroches, Executive Assistant to the City Manager; Yovani Baez-Rose,
Assistant City Manager
DATE: January 7, 2025

SUBJECT: MOTION RESPONSE: 7/23/24—C. Chau/M. Rourke—Req. City Mgr. repair
and repave basketball court on Dover Street

The City Manager’s Office is working in conjunction with the Parks Department and the
Department of Planning and Development (DPD) to collaborate on a plan to repair and repave
the Dover Street basketball courts. DPD will research a few different grants to help fund this
project. DPW will assess the area for paving needs. This is a project that will be addressed next
year, once the plans and funding have been confirmed.
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